



TEL.: (+264-61) 257411 ♦ FAX.: (+264) 88626368

CELL.: (+264-81) 1220082

PO BOX 11073 ♦ WINDHOEK ♦ NAMIBIA

E-MAIL: gpt@thenamib.com

To: The Chief Executive Officer
City of Windhoek
PO Box 59
Windhoek

12 November 2025



Dear Sir/Madam

Re: **ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE RENEWAL FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATIONS OF A FUEL RETAIL FACILITY IN ROCKY CREST, WINDHOEK, NAMIBIA**

Geo Pollution Technologies (Pty) Ltd has been appointed by Tulaing Petroleum (Pty) Ltd to apply for renewal of their existing environmental clearance certificate (ECC) for the construction of a fuel retail facility in Rocky Crest, Windhoek. The renewed ECC is required as per the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007 (EMA). The accompanying background information document provides information regarding the project and renewal of the ECC. In support of the ECC renewal application, an updated environmental management plan (EMP) will be submitted to the Ministry of Environment, Forestry and Tourism's (MEFT) Directorate of Environmental Affairs (DEA).

The City of Windhoek is hereby notified of the intent to renew the ECC. Please send comments, if any, on the proposed ECC renewal to Geo Pollution Technologies for submission to the MEFT. Please send comments to: **E-Mail:** gpt@thenamib.com

Do not hesitate to contact us for additional information.

Sincerely,

André Faul
Environmental Practitioner